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CO-LAWYERS FOR CIVIL PARTIES

Phnom Penh, 31 March 2010

DARSHES

ORIGINAL DOCUMENT/OOCUMENT ORIGINAL
From: Co-Lawyers for Civil Parties ig ia gﬁ QR (Date of recetptiDate de recepdony.
To: Office of the Co-Investigating Judges 090 Q. N
Ref.:  Deadline for Supplementary Information ”l D
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Dear Judge YOU Bunleng, dear Judge Marcel LEMONDE, | 4, dossier: ......H Cho. ACUm..

On 25 February 2010, you set a deadline for the submission of supplementary
information with regard to the scope of investigation for case file 002, to be filed by 29
April 2010.
On 26 March 2010, Judge LEMONDE publicly mentioned during a meeting of Civil
Parties’ representatives that the Victims Support Section has been granted one additional
month to file the Victims Information Forms to the Office of Co-Investigating Judges.
Co-Lawyers for Civil Parties do not have access to the Victims Information Forms and
the English reports of the Victims Support Section unless they are on the case file. The
Victims Support Section will probably process all forms and reports by the end of the
extended deadline, i.e. the end of April, but that does not mean that the forms and reports
will be available immediately on the case file.
Given that we rely on this information in order to assess if supplementary information 1s
required,

we here-with respectfully request an extension of the set deadline to

1 (one) month, i.e. until 31 May 2010.
Sincerely,

Ms. SIN Soworn, Mr. HONG Kimsuon, Ms. CHET Vanly, Mr. KIM Mengkhy, Ms.
MOCH Sovannary, Ms. Martine JACQUIN, Mr. Philippe CANONNE, Ms. Annie
DELAHAIE, Ms. Elizabeth RABESANDRATANA, Ms. Fabienne TRUSSES-
NAPROUS, Ms. Laure DESFORGES, Ms. Christine MARTINEALU, Ms. Isabelle
DURAND, Ms. Frangoise GAUTRY, Ms. Silke %DZINSKY. Cpimmren
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